Minutes of Meeting of Empowered Technical Evaluation Committee (ETEC) for
evaluating Technical Bids for “Rehabilitation and up-gradation of Jarwa Area of NH-
223 (New NH-4) from Km 59.400 to Km 107.000 and Km 138.30 to Km 155.00 in the
UT of Andaman & Nicobar Islands” held at NHIDCL on 25.01.2018, New Delhi” (2™
Meeting of ETEC)

The RFPs for the subject work were invited with Bid Due Date as 09.01.2018
till 15:00 hrs. In all, Six bids were received from the following bidders:

Sr. No. Name of Applicant

M/s Jandu Construction Company

M/s Vasishta Construction Pvt. Ltd.

M/s SPL Infrastructure Private Limited

M/s RPP Infra Projects Limited

M/s Baba Projects Pvt Ltd.

o w19 =

M/s R K Jain Infra Projects Pvt. Ltd.

2. During the first ETEC meeting held on 18.01.2018, ETEC decided to seek
clarifications from all the above mentioned bidders (6 bidders) on or before
23.01.2018 upto 1800 hrs.

A Accordingly, letter seeking Clarifications were sent to all the 6 (six) bidders
vide letters dated 18.01.2018. In response to which all the 6 (six) bidders have
submitted their clarifications within the stipulated time and the same were forwarded
to the Financial Consultant M/s. KRA & Co. Queries wise reply of all the bidders with
Consultant recommendation is detailed below in tabular form:

1/6. M/s Jandu Construction Company, Partnership Firm

Consultant Reply

Recomm

Sr. | Clarification sought by NHIDCL Repl dati
No | vide letter dated 18.01.2018 eply pat il
of ETEC

In this regard, it is intimated that | The bidder has provided | ETEC

we have submit the query to the | the conversation on e- | agreed
EMD for Bid Security bank as per provided by you in | mail by the bank | with the
above said letter reference number | personnel stating that, | recommen
In 12" line of the submitted Bid ie, “Seal” written instead of | “Since common seal is | dation of
sccurity by the bidder, the word | “Common Seal”. But the bank has | not affixed in the Bank | Consultant

“seal” is written instead of “common
seal” which is required as per format
of bid security.

Kindly provide an amendment for
the same.

been clarified that we have unable
to written the word “Common
Seal” in Bank Guarantee and
“Common Seal” is not affixed on
Bank Guarantee, so the word
“common’ has been removed. The
Bank Copy received by us through
email is enclosed.

Guarantee, the word
“Common"” has been
removed” The same

could be accepted.




2/6. Vasishta Construction Pvt.

Ltd, Company:

Sr. | Clarification sought by NHIDCL vide Reol Consuitant Reply | Fcomivien
No letter dated 18.01.2018 =ply ation of
ETEC
Clause 4.2 (h) of ITB Since the notarized | ETEC agreed
The.bidder has prov.ided an undertaking for Submitting herewith the undertaking under.taking has now been | with thfg
1. the investment of minimum cash up to 25%, duly Noterized as per the subrryt}ed therefore | recommendati
however the same is not notarized as per the Radiil provisions of clause 4.2 (h) | o of
. : equirement. :
required format of Undertaking. of ITB has been complied. | consultant.
Kindly Clarify
4.2 (g) of ITB Since the corrected bank
The Bank certificate for access to line of certificate has now been
credit has been submitted by the bidder. submitted therefore
However, the same is not exactly as per provisions of clause 4.2 (g)
2 required format as the language in the Bank | Enclosed is the Corrected Bank | of ITB has been complied.
* | certificate is modified from the format of | Certificate as per the Format.
bank Certificate.
Kindly clavify and provide the correct
Bank Certificate exactly verbatim with the
format of Bank Certificate.
It has been replied by the
Bidder that Since the
Authorised Signatory is P
12.2 (c) of Section 2 A We have Submitted the Board | R Jeevan therefore the
. . lITB . Rcsolu‘upn authorizing P R Jeevan | pgc of Mr. M K
The Bidder is ['6C[U.}I’€d to submit Pows:r_ of | along w1th_ the Power Of Attorney to Chaitanya is used by P R
A.ttomey of th‘e 51gnaE0ry (whose ‘dzgrml use the Digital Slgnature. on Behalf Jeevan for submitting the
3. | Signature certificate is used during e- | of Mr. M. K. Chatanya- Director. Bid online
tender submission) of the bidder to commit The b d('ier has  now
the bid. However, in the submitted bid, the | We are submitting herewith Power of :
Digital Signature holder is M.K. Chaitanya | Attorney of Mr. M.K Chaitanaya PI—OVld.e'% the _POA
and the POA is in favour of PR Jeevan. Who is the Director and Holder of | authorizing MK Chaitanya
Kindly Clarify Digital Signature. also as  Authorized
Signatory, therefore
provisions of clause 12.2
(¢) has been complied.
Clause 4.4 A b) of ITB and amendment No. | The Joint Venture has Sublet the | The required information
2 The Bidder has claimed Completed | work to Lead Partner M/s. Vasishta | has been provided
Works details and Completion Certificate at Constructions Pvt. Ltd, Hyderabad. | therefore reply to be
page no. 197 and 198 of the technical bid in | The Client has Also recognized the | considered as satisfactory.
4. | pdf file. However, as per the certificate the | same as per the Certificate issued on
work has been done in JV. 31.07.2017. We have highlighted the
Kindly provide a supporting certificate Same for Your Reference. However,
from which the share of the bidder in such | The IV Share is 60%-40%.
JV is mentioned.
Clause 1.4 (b) (i) of Section Il and clause Since the details of
4.6 of ITB ongoing works has now
As per the clause, supporting certificate by been provided by Statutory
Employer for existing commitments and | We are Submitting herewith details | Auditor therefore the same
5. | ongoing works in original or certified copy | of work Done duly certified From has been considered.

is required to be submitted; however the

bidder has not submit the same.

Kindly clarify and provide the completion
value certificate of the ongoing works.

CA.
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Undertakin (K) and Clause 4.4 B (b) (ii) of
ITB The said undertaking is required to be
submitted for all key personnel, however, it

said
Key

the
the

Submitted
for all

We have
Undertaking

The undertaking has been
found in the submitted
document, therefore ., the

&, is submitted only for the Project Manager. gjgsogggl.zg(inglgz r?;i; ;gﬁpfirl:i?é provi_s_ion of clause 4.4 B
Kindly Clarify and submit the same for all | _ = == =77 =7 ' (b) (ii) of ITB has been
key personnel. ' complied.
Clause 4.2 (h) of ITB Since the notarized
The bidder has provided an undertaking for Sibmicing et the anderkiie undertaking has now been
7 the investment of minimum cash up to 25%, d | N : . = | submitted therefore
. ) ‘ ; uly otarized as per the o
however the same is not notarized as per the Requiternernt provisions of clause 4.2 (h)
required format of Undertaking. ' of ITB has been complied.
Kindly Clarify
3/6. SPL Infrastructure Private Limited, Company:
Sr. | Clarification sought by NHIDCL vide - Consultant/Reply Recommen
No letter dated 18.01.2018 Sl ation ©
ETEC
Clause 4.2 (h) of ITB Since the notarized | ETEC agreed
The bidder has provided an undertaking for e T—— undertaking has now been | with the
1. | the investment of minimum cash up to 25%, vopy undermking duly notatized, a¢ subn_n't_ted therefore | recommendati
however the same is not notarized as per the required = » provisions of clause 4.2 (h) | on of
required format of Undertaking.. ’ of ITB has been complied. | congultant.
Kindly Clarify
4/6. RPP Infra Projects Limited, Company:
Sr. | Clarification sought by NHIDCL vide Reol Comsultant Reply Rj‘t".mmef“
No letter dated 18.01.2018 i auen o
ETEC
As per Clause 4.2(f) Of Section 2(A) | Since the required | ETEC agreed
clause 4.2 (f) of Section 2 (A) ITB ginii?nsi: diclﬁgpgffﬁergpigg;_on thi do;“r_“e”f s o _bfee.“ Wik dth.e
The Bidder has not submitted complete And a Certificate from the Chvanered su. n.m.te " t]E;ezme recommen atlf
five years Financial Statements (Audited Accountant as a Proof of Turnover for Proyisionsioelanss - (D) | on 0
Annual  Reports). Notes to accounts ot . ) of ITB has been complied. | Consultant.
: . . the Last five Years:
1 attached with the Financial statements g
* | are not found in the submitted bid which Wi Tiive attachiod Aadited Balance
is required as per clause 4.2 (f) of Section St turnov‘er Certificate Vetted by
2 (4) 118, CA, Which Satisfy the above needs,
’ ; However to your requirements now
Kiidlyaaryy we have furiher A(tltached Annual
report 2012-2017 in this mail.
4.4 B (b) (ii) of Appendix to Bid 44 B (b) (ii) of Appendix to Bid | Since the required
As per requirement of clause 4.4B (b)(ii) | Availability for this work of Personnel | documents has now been
of Appendix to Bid (veference at page 24 | with qualification & experience as | submitted therefore
of REP document), the bidder should | stated in the Appendix to ITB provisions of clause 4.4 (b)
submit the detailed and signed CVs of the | As per Above clause, We need to (ii) of Appendix to Bid has
2. | Key Technical Personnel’s at S. No.l | produce documentary evidence of

(Project Manager) signed by the key
personnel  himself  which  must  be
uploaded along with the bid. The detailed
CV has not been submiited.

Personnels qualification & experience.
We had mentioned clearly the
personnel qualification by
Submitting his Degree Certificate &
Mentioned his experience as per the

been complied.
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Kindly clarify

1.6 Qualification and Experience of
key Personnel Sectioned Uploaded.

To your Requirement we further
Attached Project Manager Signed
Resume in this mail.

4.2 (a) of ITB

The bidder is required to submit Original
documents defining the constitution or
legal status, place of registration, and
principal place of business like (MOA
and AOA), however no such documents
have been found.

Kindly clarify

4.2 (a) of ITB Scanned copies of
original documents defining the
Constitution or Legal Status, Place of
Registration and Principal Place of
Business ,Scanned copies of Written
power of Attorney of the Signatory of
the Bid to Commit the Bidder &
Original copy of Written Power of
Attorney to be Submitted in the
envelop of Physical form.(Refer clause
12.2 of ITB ).

As per above clause, defines clearly
that we need to send only POA as
Original and Rest as Scanned
Copies.

We have attached Sacnned MOA &
AOA in this Mail.

Since the MOA & AOA
has now been submitted
therefore  provisions of
clause 4.2 (a) of ITB has
been complied.

The Affidavit submitted by the bidder is | Type Ermor Occurred, Find the | Since the corrected
not exactly as per format of RFP. The | Corrected Document in this mail. Affidavit has now been
words “required attachments™ is written submitted therefore
instead of “enclosed attachments™ in provisions of clause 4.4 B
point 1, and “Department” word used (a) of ITB has been
instead of “NHIDCL” in point 3 complied.
Kindly clarify
Clause 4.2 (h) of ITB Since the corrected
The bidder has provided an undertaking undertaking has now been
for the investment of minimum cash up to submitted therefore
25%, however in the last the words | Type FError Occurred, Find the | provisions of clause 4.2 (h)
“towards the working capital” is not | Corrected Document in this mail. of ITB has been complied.
mentioned which is required as per
format of Undertaking.

Kindly Clarify
Power of Attorney Since the corrected POA
The bidder has submitted POA which is has now been submitted
executed on 08.01.2018 and the | Type FError Occurred, Find the | therefore the same has
notarization of the same has been done on | Corrected Document in this mail. been accepted.
06.01.2018.

Kindly clarify
4.2 (g) of ITB Since the corrected bank
The Bank certificate for access to line of certificate has now been
credit has been submitted by the bidder. submitted therefore
However, in the second last line, the provisions of clause 4.2 (g)
wgrds, ‘_‘wurking capital . limits”' is Tope Bror Oecured, Tind e of ITB has been complied.
written instead of “working capital

limits” which is required as per format of
Bank Certificate.
Kindly clarify and provide the correct
Bank Certificate exactly verbatim with
the format of Bank Certificate.

Corrected Document in this mail.
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5/6. Baba Projects Pvt Ltd, Company:

Sr. | Clarification sought by NHIDCL vide Reol Consultant Reply Rgcqmmefn
No letter dated 18.01.2018 eply Ation o
ETEC
The bidder has claimed | ETEC agreed
In Accordance with your instruction, grio;:;t Rc; fa dl\/(Ig(l}latgjnluzi oé v thg
the following is being stated for your Kritz’as Eligible Proiect. recommendan‘
information and due consideration. gible Froject. on of
The year of start of the Consultant.
i) Vel alene Project  is  2013-14
N (commencement date is
completedlby o 18.05.2013) and vyear of
gf State Highway completion of the project is
in State of 2014-15 (Actual
iharkhand . Rx; completion  Date s
Clause 4.4 A b) of ITB S“}’f“g‘he“mg of | 1LE3,07,100. | | 350597014).
As per the said clause, at least one ]h)/lii;%alg;&;(;(oo 00 .
contract of road re, State Highway, to T‘Z 08 Km ) The bldderl has wrongly
National Highway with similar or it dezl' Plan head used Updétlorl factor of
Bituminous work specification of at least for-the vear 2013~ 2013-14 (i.e 1.46) as the
40% of the wvalue of contract. (ie. 56814 dusnercths yvork has been completed
Rs.20.04 Crore) is required to be last 5 Years vide in the year 2014-15
completed by the bidder during last five acreement No. — therefore updation factor of
years ending last day of the month STBD 04 on(le- 2014-15 (i.e 1.33) sh_ould
previous to the one in which bids are 14 (Rel be used for the calculation.
S elevant
i e, Certificate ;
Attached ) Tl?erefore the calculation
Kindly clarify which project (only from (i) Escalated will be as under:
the completed projects claimed in the value-of As the Work (Escalate :As the Work
submitted bid) qualifies the minimum SHBlAR Wk is Related d value is Related ’
criteria required as per point 4.4 b) of to thg with last 4 of w_ith Ia:%t 3"
ITB. The details should be supported by lsvel of cursiit Fitiaticial complete | Financial
the Completion Certificate by Emplover £ ol Vet o d Work | Year.
clearly indicating about the tvpe of such (2017-18))/ o ' to the
road i.e, State Highway, National c[ause44Ah(E)- 146 X level of | 1.33 X
Highway with similar or Bituminous Of LT B. 1'3 83.07.100/ current 13,83,07,10
work specification o T financial | 0/-
- Rs year = Rs.
: 2017-
20,19,28,366/ gba?;e:g ;?_’39’48’44
i clause
- 44 A (b) | Which is
Whichis Of LT.B | less than
more_than Required
Reqllnre.:d qualifying
quelifying Value of Rs
ValueaiRe 20.04 Crore
20.04 Crore

[
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6/6. R K Jain Infra Projects Pvt. Ltd, Company:

sr. | Clarification sought by NHIDCL vide i Consultant Reply | Recammen
No letter dated 18.01.2018 =Y i
ETEC
Clause 4.2 (h) of ITB Since the corrected | ETEC agreed
The bidder has provided an undertaking undertaking has now been | with the
for the investment of minimum cash up to submitted therefore | recommendati
25%, however in the last the words ; . provisions of clause 4.2 (h) | on of
. “towards the working capital” is not New Undertaking Submitted of ITB has been complied. | Consultant.
mentioned which is required as per
format of Undertaking.
Kindly Clarify
Clause 4.4 A b) of ITB The details about State
As per the said clause, at least one Highway, National
contract of road ie, State Highway, Highway is not provided
National Highway with similar or by the bidder.
Bituminous work specification of at least
40% of the value of contract. (e The same is clarified
Rs.20.04 crore) is required to be from the concerned PWD
completed by the bidder during last five | Project of Up-gradation of Ferozepur for whom the project was
years ending last day of the month | Jhirka Biwan road to Maniyabass upto done and they clarified
previous to the one in which bids are Rajasthan Border km. 0.00 to 3.49 that the Project is ODR
2 invited. (Road ID 1165) & Punhana to (Other District Road).
) Lahanpur Sri Singalheri, Thenkri,
Kindly clarify which project (only from | Jamalgarh, Ranota Manota to Dhondal Therefore, the project is
the completed projects claimed in the up to Rajasthan Border km. 0.00 to not considered as eligible
submitted bid) qualifies the minimum 12.98 (Road ID 1284) is claimed. project for evaluation.
criteria required as per point 4.4 b) of
ITB. The details should be supported by
the Completion Certificate by Employer
clearly indicating about the type of such
road i.e, State Highway, National
Highway with similar or Bituminous
work specification
4.2 (g) of ITB Since the corrected Bank
The Bank certificate for access to line of certificate has now been
credit has been submitted by the bidder. submitted therefore
However, in the first line, the words, “if provisions of clause 4.2 (g)
the contractor for the work namely” is of ITB has been complied.
not written as per the format and in the
last the words a condition is added for
3. | fullfillment of formalities and T&C for Bank Certificate submitted
giving credit facility which is not
required as per format of Bank
Certificate.
Kindly clarify and provide the correct
Bank Certificate exactly verbatim with
the format of Bank Certificate.
4.4 B (a) of ITB Since the corrected
The Affidavit submitted by the bidder is Affidavit has now been
4, | not exactly as per format of RFP: Correct Affidavit submitted submitted therefore

o The words “required
,attachments™ is written instead

provisions of clause 4.4 B
(a) of ITB has been
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of “enclosed attachments” in
point 1.

e The words “Department” used
instead of “NHIDCL” in point
3.

e The words "and within the
prescribed time" is not written in
point 4

e by Department / Project
Implementing Agency written
instead of NHIDCL in point 4

Kindly clarify

complied.

Appendix to Bid (Page 24 of RFP) and
point 1.6 of section IlI

As per Appendix to Bid (Page 24 of RFP)
and point 1.6 of section III, Bidder is
required to submit qualification and
experience of Key Personnel along with
detailed and signed CV of Project
Manager, however no such information
has been submitted by the Bidder.

Kindly clarify

Information submitted

Since the required
information has now been
submitted therefore
provisions of point 1.6 of
Section III has been
complied.

4.2 (a) of ITB

The bidder is required to submit scanned
copy of Original documents defining the
constitution or legal status, place of
registration, and principal place of
business like (MOA and AOA), however
no such documents have been found.

Kindly clarify

MOA & AOA submitted

Since the MOA & AOA
has now been submitted
therefore provisions of
clause 4.2 (a) of ITB has
been complied.

Point 1.4 (a) of Section ITI
As per point 1.4 (a) of Section III, bidder
is required to submit work performed list
as per the format along with supporting
certificates. The information about the
same has not been found.

Kindly clarify

Submitted

The work performed list
has been found in the
documents submitted at
the time of bid. Therefore
the same has been
considered.

Point 1.2 of Section Il The Bidder is
required to submit POA as per point 1.2
of Section IlI, however the same has not
been found in the submitted bid.

Kindly Clarify

Board Resolution has been submitted

The POA has not been
submitted by the bidder
which is required as per
point 1.2 of Section IIL
However, since the power
to sign has also been
received through Board
Resolution therefore, the
same may be considered
as  having  sufficient
power to sign the
document.

Clause 1.4 (b) (i) of Section Il and clause
4.6 of ITB
As per the clause, supporting certificate

List of ongoing works submitted

Supporting certificates not
submitted by bidder
therefore full value of

N ioe
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by Employer for existing commitments
and ongoing works in original or certified
copy is required to be submitted; however
the bidder has not submit the same.

Kindly clarify and provide the
completion value certificate of the
ongoing works.

project has been
considered for value of B
in calculation of Bid
Capacity

Clause 1.4 (b) (i) of Section Ill and clause
4.6 of ITB

The bidder has submitted details under
heading existing commitments and
ongoing works from page no. 17 to 20, 21
to 24 and 25 to 26 of pdf file. Further, it is
not clear whether the contract amount
mentioned in the table from 17 to 24 is in

The details of
denomination has not been
provided, therefore the
evaluation has been done
from the completion
certificates submitted by
the bidder.

10 Same list has been submitted now

lacs or crores.

Kindly clarify in which table, the correct

details about ongoing works will be

taken.  Also  clarify  about the

denomination (in Rs lacs or crores) of

amount mentioned in the table from 17 to

24.

clause 4.2 (f) of Section 2 (A) ITB The details of Notes to

The Bidder has not submitted complete accounts to  Financial

five vears Financial Statements (Audited statements has not been

Annual  Reports). Notes to accounts submitted, therefore the
11 attached with the Financial statements Same document as submitted earlier Financial Capacity has

are not found in the submitted bid which has been provided been calculated based on

is required as per clause 4.2 (f) of Section the documents available.

2 (4) ITB.

Kindly clarify

4.4 A (a) and 4.6 of ITB As per the said The bidder has now

clause, the value of turnover related to submitted the corrected

civil construction works only is required value of A, therefore Bid

to be considered. However, the bidder has | Corrected Bid Capacity subtracting the | Capacity has been
12 | also included the toll collection receipts Toll Collection receipts has been calculated accordingly.

for  Average Annual Construction submitted.

Turnover and for calculating Value of A

related to Bid Capacity.

Kindly clarify

Undertakin (K) and Clause 4.4 B (b) (ii) of Since the required

ITB The said undertaking is required to be undertaking has now been

submitted for all key personnel, however, . ) submitted therefore
13 | it is submitted only I:’for Sh. Ramkumar Endettalding fardll hay peronus] provisions of clause 4.4 B

Sharma.
Kindly Clarify and submit the same for
all key personnel.

submitted

(b) (ii) of ITB has been
complied.
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4, Committee deliberated in detail upon the clarifications received from all the
bidders & upon recommendation of Financial Consultant and observed that bidder M/s
Baba Projects Pvt. Ltd. & M/s R K Jain Infra Projects Pvt. Ltd. is not fulfilling the RFP
criteria of responsiveness of bid and hence declared non-responsive. ETEC
recommended for opening financial bid of 4 (four) following responsive bidders after
seeking approval of the Competent Authority.

A Name of Bidder/JV Responsi_ve skatus 1o
No. Financial Opening

1. M/s Jandu Construction Company Responsive

2. M/s Vasishta Construction Pvt. Ltd. Responsive

3. M/s SPL Infrastructure Private Limited Responsive

4, M/s RPP Infra Projects Limited Responsive

% M/s Baba Projects Pvt Ltd. Non Responsive

6. M/s R K Jain Infra Projects Pvt. Ltd. Non Responsive

The Meeting ended with Vote of Thanks to the cha
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